

MINUTES

Meeting # 3 – April 6, 2021

Location: Google Meets Time: 7:00 pm

Executive: Kristine Dandavino (Chair), Katrina Morin (Treasurer), Patricia MacMillan (Secretary)

Attendance: Tina Mandal, Barry Bedford, Kimberly Taylor, Kristine Dandavino, Jen Clarke, Patricia MacMillan, Kate Penney

Agenda Item	Details	Action
CALL TO ORDER	Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm by Kristine	
Approval of Minutes	The minutes from the November meeting were circulated	
Administrator's Report	Tina thanked the parents for all of the support over the year and did a check in with how parents are doing during this time.	
	To date 3 classrooms have been dismissed due to potential covid exposure. The schools continues to teach proper Covid practices.	
	Tina went over the protocol when a student becomes sick at school.	
	Results from the school climate survey were shared.	
	Tina showed off the student mental health action tool kit. It provides activities and lesson plans for children's mental health.	
	Staffing is on hold for now. Virtual will be available in the Fall so the admin needs to wait until they know how many students will be coming back to Coronation or how many will be remaining virtual. Parents will be receiving the request from the board soon.	
	Coronation received a grant and will have an outdoor classroom this summer. A covered outdoor	

	classroom will be placed in the back just outside the pavement in the back.	
	There has been some vandalism in the back of the school including graffiti and breaking of the trees out back.	
	Grade 8 graduation – Plans are happening to celebrate with the grade 8s as long as students are still in school in June. Each class would get it's own ceremony in the gym, one at a time and then a virtual ceremony online to celebrate with families.	
	Plans are also in place in case students are not in school during the end of the year. There will be a virtual ceremony including speeches, awards, certificates, etc.	
	A grad committee will be needed – people to decorate the gym and hallways, purchasing of the awards, etc. A call out to parents will be coming to see who is able to help.	
	Equity – Using literature that represents our students. Books were purchased for the library that will help the students feel more represented in the books they see at the school.	
	Anti-oppression statement – school has been working with the students on the statement. The AGSA – All gender student association is active in the school.	
	Fundraising initiatives – money has been used to purchase gym equipment, digital & hard copy books for the library, RAZ kids reading licenses for primary to use at home/school	
Treasurer's Report	Katrina was not able to attend, there is no report for this month.	
Teacher's report	Ms. Taylor – teacher requests.	
	Outdoor Bluetooth speaker - \$250 - approved RAZ kids – for primary division, more licences for kids - \$450 – hold for now Large paper cutter or trimmer – current one damaged \$150ish - approved Ukalale's or class set of mini melody bells – request has been made but more details will come forward	

	Grad - \$750 to help with costs approved	
New Business	Kristine brought up a fundraiser idea for True Earth. We will discuss at a later meeting.	
Next Meeting	May – date to be determined	
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 8:35pm	